MOEZ M. KABA mkaba@hueston.com 523 West 6" Street
D: 213 788 4543 Suite 400
T: 213 788 4340 Los Angeles, CA 90014
F: 888 866 4825

HUESTON HENNIGAN vL.r
August 21, 2025

Mr. Scott Harris

Clerk of the Court

Supreme Court of the United States
One First Street, NE

Washington, DC 2054 3-0001

Re: Planet Green Cartridges, Inc., a California Corporation v. Amazon.com, Inc., a Delaware
Corporation, et al.
No. 24-1299

Dear Mr. Harris:
| represent respondents Amazon.com, Inc., a Delaware Corporation, Amazon.com Services LLC, a
Delaware Limited Liability Company, and Amazon Advertising LLC, a Delaware Limited Liability Company
(“Amazon”) in the above-captioned matter. Pursuant to Supreme Court Rule 30.4, | hereby request a thirty
(30) day extension of time in which to file a response to the petition for writ of certiorari. The petition for writ
of certiorari was docketed on June 18, 2025, and Amazon filed a waiver of right to respond on July 14, 2025.
On August 11, 2025, the Court requested that a response to the petition be filed by September 10, 2025. If
extended, the response would be due on October 10, 2025. The additional time is necessary because the
undersigned counsel has been and will be heavily engaged in the press of other matters during this period.
Should you need any additional information, please do not hesitate to let me know.
Respectfully,

Moez M. Kaba

MMK:sec

CC: John Charles Ulin

Counsel for petitioners Planet Green Cartridges, Inc. a California Corporation



